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Dear Gordon

Global Switch base building compliance with Intruder Resistant Area standard

After inspection of the Global Switch base buiiding on the 239 October 2007, we are pleased to advise
that the security of the base building complies with the intent of the Commonwealth Government
Protective Security Manual, Section E, Intruder Resistant Area Standard. The building perimeter has a
tamper evident envelope and the building is capable of limifing access only to authorised persons.

This assessment is confingent on the continuation of the existing physical and electronic security
meastutres employed at the site, coupled with a 24/7 security guard force presence.

Regards

Nigel Grist
SCEC Endorsed Security Consuitant
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